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F.No. 720-67-234/RC/94
July 14, 2008

To,

The Director/Principal,

MORADABAD INSTITUTE OF TECHHNOLOGY,
 RAMGANGA VIHAR,PHASE-2,

MORADABAD- 244 001.

UTTAR PRADESH

‘Sub:- Your Proposal for grant of additional courses/Increase in intake/v'ariat'ion in intake to
' MORADABAD INSTITUTE OF TECHHNOLOGY,RAMGANGA VIHAR,PHASE-2, MORADABAD-
244 001.,UTTAR PRADESH, for the academic year 200%- Oq

Sir, . - T gNey |
This has reference to your proposal submitted to AICTE for considering grant of approval for increase in
intake/ additional courses/ variation in intake for the academic session 20’03—0@ : |

Bives S.No. | Course (s) ' Existing Intake | Proposed Intake
1. Chemical Engineering | 60 120 '
"8 Electrical & Electronics Engineering | 60 120
3. Electronics & instrumentation Engineering 60 : 120
4, Information Technology | 60 120

-7 Bio- Technology 00 60
6. MBA : 00 60
-f. MCA | : | 00 60
L8, | M.Tech Mechanical Engineering 00 18
The proposal was examined by duly constituted Hearing Committee, and the following deficiencies were
observed:

1. Present Director is overaged and hence not eligible as per AICTE norms.
2. Sr. level faculty in cadre ratio as per AICTE norms not available in the course in which increase in intake
is proposed. '
3. Ph. D. qualified faculty not available for the existing course in which increase in intake is proposed
‘4, The Institute Hot-eligible for Bio-Tech course as one batch of Chemical Engineering is not yet passed
out.
5. PR, qualsﬂed faculty not available fof the proposed M.Tech course.

In view of the above deficiencies, your request for increase in intake/ additional courses/ variation in intake was
not granted. You are hereby required to rectify the above-mentioned deficiencies and submit fresh proposal with
all the relevant documents in support of the compliance of the deficiencies and requisite fee to the Concerned
Regional Office of AICTE for further necessary action. .

Yours faithfully
e
\\__‘,.ﬂ»

(Prof. Harlsh o RaI)
Advisor-E&T

| Copy to: -

The Reglonal Officer,
AICTE Northern Regional Office
Govt. Polytechmc, Adjoining DTE

Qjﬁ _{;(Vlkas Nagar, Kanpur=208 024

B 7 74l ddl, TS dld 9aq, J99Y T3 feeell—110001
7th Floor, Chander Lok Building, Janpath, New Delhi-110001 :
none : 011-23724151-57 Fax : 011-23724183 Website : www.aicte.ernet.in
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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FORTECHNICAL EDUCATION
(TRT WRPR BT @, JifdiE MP1e) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

F.N0.720-67-234/RC/94
Date: August 6, 2008

To,
The Principal Secretary
Higher & Technical Education
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh
UP Vidhan Sabha Annexe
Vidhan Bhawan, Lucknow — 01
Sub : AICTE Approval for extension / increase/ Variation in intake/ introduction of additional courses to MORADABAD INSTITUTE OF
TECHHNOLOGY, RAMGANGA VIHAR,PHASE-2 MORADABAD- 244 001 UTTAR PRADESH.
Ref: Council’s letter even no. dated 02.05.08
Sir,

In continuation to Council’s letter referred above, the revised intake for the year 2008-2009 in respect of MORADABAD INSTITUTE

OF TECHHNOLOGY, RAMGANGA VIHAR,PHASE-2 MORADABAD- 244 001 UTTAR PRADESH is as under :

Name of the Course(s) Existing Intake Revised Intake
CHEMICAL ENGINEERING 60 60
COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING 120 120
ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG. 60 60
ELECTRONICS & COMM ENGINEERING 120 120
l ELECTRONICS & INSTRU ENGINEERING 60 60
INFORMATICN TECHNOLOGY 60 90*
MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 120 120
\ MBA # 00 60*
- M.TECH MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 00 18*
Total ---> 1 600 708 3
The specific deficiencies for not granting the other proposed increase / variation in intake / additional courses to the institution
are mentioned below :
1.  Ph. D qualified faculty not available for the existing course in which increase in intake is proposed.
Note : * The approval for additional course(s) / increase in intake / variation in intake is valid for two years from the date of
issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective university and fulfilling State Government requirements of admission
# The institution is required to submit a joint FDR of Rs.15 lakhs for the above sanctioned additional course of MBA by 31"
August 2008 to the concerned Regional Office.
The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report regarding additional built up space, faculty
and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all facilities including additional built area and appointment of f culty should be
made available before the commencement of the next academic session. Random surprise inspection would be carried out to veri'y facilities and
if the institute is found deficient in fulfillment of norms & standards of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.
Please note that other terms & conditions in the earlier letter of even no dated 2.05.2008 will remain unchanged.
Yours fagthfully,
| |
: ) i '8 "“‘
G ?‘ N AN |
/ A ~
L/FV o . (Harish C. Rai)
e - Adviser- UG/PG (E&T)
_ Copy to:
N
N #

1.  The Principal,
MORADABAD INSTITUTE OF TECHHNOLOGY

RAMGANGA VIHAR,PHASE-2 MORADABAD- 244 001.
UTTAR PRADESH

2.  The Regional Officer,
AICTE Northern Regional Office,
Govt. Polytechnic Campus Adjoining,
DTE, Vikas Nagar, Kanpur - 208 024.

3. The Director of Technica! Education
Qavt.cf Uttar Pradesh,
Govt.Polytecnnic, Kanpur Campus,
Vikas Nagar, Kanpur — 208 024.

4,  The Registrar,
U.P Technical University, IET Campus, Sitapur Road,
Lucknow — 226 041
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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(RT PR a1 P FifFEF. B0 (ASTATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

F.N0.720-67-234/RC/94
Date: August 8, 2008

-‘ To,

f The Principal Secretary
' Higher & Technical Education

Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

UP Vidhan Sabha Annexe
3 Vidhan Bhawan, Lucknow - 01
J Sub : AICTE Approval for extension / increase/ Variation in intake/ introducton of additionai courses to MORADABAD INSTITUTE OF
i TECHMHNOLOCY, RAMGANGA VIHAR,PHASE-2 MORADABAD- 244 001 UTTAR PRADESH.
$ Ref: Council’s letter even no. dated 02.05.08

Sir,

This In Suppression to our letter even No Dt. 6.08.08 and in continuation to Council’s letter referred above, the revised intakein
respect of MORADABAD INSTITUTE OF TECHHNOLOGY, RAMGANGA VIHAR,PHASE-2 MORADABAD- 244 001 UTTAR PRADESH is

as under :
Name of the Course(s) Existing Intake Revised Intake

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING 60 60

COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING 120 120

ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG. | - 60 60

; ELECTRONICS & COMM ENGINEERING 120 120

s ELECTRONICS & INSTRL) ENGINEERING 60 60

3 | INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 60 90*

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 120 120

b MBA # 00 60*

' M.TECH MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 00 18*
Total --> 600 708 |

The specific deficiencies for not granting the other proposed increase / variation in intake / additional courses to the institution
are mentioned below : '
1.  Ph. D qualified faculty not available for the existing course in which increase in intake is proposed.
- e

Note : * The approval for additional course(s) / increase in intake / variation in intake is valid for two years from the date of
issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective university and fulfilling State Government requirements of admission.

ok ol B T - et

# The institution is required to submit a joint FDR of Rs.15 lakhs for the above sanctioned additional course of MBA by 31%
August 2008 to the concerned Reginnal Office. ™

The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report regarding additional built up space, facuity
and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all facilities including additional built area and appointment of faculty should be
made available before the commencement of the next academic session. Random surprise inspection would be carried out to verify facilities and
if the institute is found deficient in fulfillment of norms & standards of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that other terms & conditions in the earlier letter of even no dated 2.05.2008 will remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

(Harish C. Rai)
Adviser- UG/PG (E&T)
Copy to:

66. The Principal,
MORADABAD INSTITUTE OF TECHHNOLOGY
RAMGANGA VIHAR,PHASE-2 MORADABAD- 244 001.

UTTAR PRADESH c‘\“ 'k/ b

; 2.  The Regional Officer,
1‘. AICTE Northern Regional Office, \) (T"‘ﬂ
, Govt. Polytechnic Campus Adjoining,

DTE, Vikas Nagar, Kanpur — 208 024.

| ) ' q.a :
, 3. The Director of Technical Education - {Z\k Q&
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh, f)))

Govt.Polytechnic, Kanpur Campus, v '
Vikas Nagar, Kanpur - 208 024. /q o
2. The Registrar, : lJ)

U.P Technical University, IET Campus, Sitapur Road,
Lucknow — 226 021

5. Guard File (UG/PG).
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